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METRIC No.  
4.3.4  

  
Available bandwidth of internet connection in the Institution (Leased line) 
Options:  
 
• ≥1 GBPS  
• 500 MBPS - 1 GBPS  
• 250 MBPS - 500 MBPS  
• 50 MBPS - 250 MBPS  
•<50 MBPS 
 

Sr. No. Content  Page No.  

1. Bills for any one month / one quarter of the latest completed academic 
year indicating internet connection plan, speed and bandwidth. 

3-15 

2. E-copy of the document/agreement with the service provider 16 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 





 

 

 



 

 

 

 



 

 

 



 



 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 



 

 



 

 



 



 

 

 

 

 



 



5/9/22, 3:12 PM Fwd: Fw: Intimation of the Extension of NKN project till the extended duration i.e. 31st March 2023 - Anita.Chaware@compute…

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/#search/computercentre%40sndt.ac.in/FMfcgzGpFqRnvgjLwpLLWgqwnrrDkMQW 1/1

99+

Regards,
Sulbha Powar

From: Anand <anand.ladhe@gov.in> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2022 2:42 PM 
To: vc@sndt.ac.in <vc@sndt.ac.in>; registrar@sndt.ac.in <registrar@sndt.ac.in> 
Cc: umit@sndt.ac.in <umit@sndt.ac.in>; drsanjaypawar@gmail.com <drsanjaypawar@gmail.com
Subject: In�ma�on of the Extension of NKN project �ll the extended dura�on i.e. 31st March 202
 
महोदय/महोदया, 

Greetings from NKN !!! 

In reference to the subject captioned above, we would like to inform you that the current 
12 months), without any cost escalation in the current outlay.

सादर/Regards, 
आनंद एस लढे/Anand S Ladhe 
व�र� तकनीकी िनदेशक/Senior Technical Director 
रा�� ीय सूचना िव�ान क� �/National Informatics Centre 
मंुबई/Mumbai 
मोबाइल- 9967030845

computercentre@sndt.ac.in 
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